Brian Marguardt

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 10:19 AM

To: Rich Dehnel; Brian Marquardt; Dan Moore; Luke Laudolff

Cc: Emily Nurmi; Alan SCHNEIDER

Subject: RE: {[EXT]23066 Kronenwetter Well #2 - Filter System Submittal Returned

Good morning -

| am working with our fabrication teams to see what the earliest the 4 vertical detention tanks can be estimated to be
done, they’re assessing scheduling now that they are and | should have an estimate soon for you. Is there a specific
timeframe you are looking for?

Additionally, | can have this deliver separate from the pressure vessel when the time comes, | am assuming you'd like
these BEFORE the pressure vessel?

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager

Desk 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | www kuritaamerica.com

How are we doing? Take our short survey!

@ Kurita

From: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 12:45 PM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>; Dan Moore
<moored@rohdebros.com>; Luke Laudolff <laudolffl@rohdebros.com>

Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: [EXT]23066 Kronenwetter Well #2 - Filter System Submittal Returned

Nina,
Attached is the reviewed Filter System submittal...

Please note the comments contained on the front page of the returned submittal...
While it is approved to move forward, these criteria need to be adhered to for the final equipment.

If the drawings or other documents need to be changed for production purposes and want to resubmit as a record,
by all means do it so that everything is covered.

Next question, is it possible to receive the four vertical tanks as soon as possible as a separate shipment, as if itis,
what would be the timeframe on that delivery?



Thank you for your assistance
Have a great day

Rich Dehnel

PM/Project Engineer

Rohde Brothers, Inc.

W5745 Woodchuck Lane

Plymouth, WI 53073-0409

Company Main: (920) 893-5905

Direct: (920) 449-5767 | Cell: {920) 950-3638
dehnelr@rohdebros.com | www.rohdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 11:40 AM

To: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>; Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>

Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Luke Laudolff <laudolffl@rohdebros.com>; Dan Moore
<moored@rohdebros.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider
Subject: RE: JO0O30708 - Kronenwetter, Wi - Submittal

Good morning —

kurita-water.com>

Reaching out to see if you have any follow up questions, concerns, or approval on this submittal package?

I haven’t seen any updates on anything since it was sent and we’re hoping to keep this moving forward.
In order to keep the planned delivery schedule we need to see approval on this soon or it may slip.

Please reach out with any questions or revision needs so we can address them as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson
Project Manager

Desk 763-957-1947 | Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kurita-water.com

Kurita America Inc. | www . kuritaamerica.com
How are we doing? Take our short survey!




@ Kurita

From: Nina HALVERSON

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>; Brian Marquardt <marguardtb@rohdebros.com>

Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily @williamreidltd.com®>; Luke Laudolff <laudolffl@rohdebros.com>; Dan Moore
<moored@rohdebros.com>; Alan SCHNEIDER <a.schneider@kurita-water.com>

Subject: 10030708 - Kronenwetter, WI - Submittal

Good afternoon -
Please see the attached submittal document for Kronenwetter, WI.

Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns or if we have approval to proceed as submitted.
We would like to see any responses, revision needs, or approvals by 11/1/23 if possible.

As noted previously regarding the larger vessel portion of the submittal, the sooner we get that approval back the
sooner we can release and secure scheduling with the fabrication shop.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager

Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | www . kuritaamerica.com

How are we daing? Take our short survey!

D Kurina

From: Rich Dehnel «<dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>
Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreidltd.com>; Luke Laudolff <laudoiffl@rohdebros.com>; Dan Moore
<moored@rohdebros.com>

Subject: [EXT]RE: Kronenwetter, WI - Questions

Hello Nina,

It was mentioned in a previous email that the submittal for the large equipment package should have been received last
week.

With a 44 week delivery time, plus the installation time, the project schedule is definitely at risk at its current timeline

It was mentioned that the submittals would be received in 6-8 weeks once the PO was received.

The PQ for this equipment was sent Jn 8/4/203, which is approximately 10 weeks ago.

3



When can we expect to see this document? As of right now, you are this is the only outstanding submittal on the project
that | am aware of,

Also the question is still out there unanswered: is it possible to receive the (4) vertical tanks early?
Thank you for your time

Rich Dehnel

PM/Project Engineer

Rohde Brothers, Inc.

WS5745 Woodchuck Lane

Plymouth, W1 53073-0409

Company Main: (920} 893-5905

Direct: {920) 449-5767 | Cell: {920) 960-3638

dehnelr@rohdebros.com | www.rohdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:14 PM

To: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Subject: Kronenwetter, Wl - Questions

You don't often get email from p.halverson@kurita-water.com. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon, Rich,

Quick introduction, | am the Kurita project manager handling the water filtration project for Kronenwetter, WI.
| spoke to Emily at Willian Reid a bit and she noted you have a few questions about the submittals and the filter delivery
timelines — hopefully I can provide you some information to assist in getting those answered.

The submittal package should be to you the week of 10/13, that is what we are aiming for and | am working with my
design engineers to get all documents needed to get you the full package.

Once that is in your hands and reviewed and we have approval | can provide a better idea of delivery date for the
system, essentially, we base the delivery timeline off the submittal approval date as we can’t secure fabrication until we
have release.

Can you provide me with th|e best contact information, site address and any other inforrration you might find to be
helpful?

4



| am traveling and have limited access while in the mountains but have been trying to get connected to check messages
as able but will be back in office Monday 10/9. My best contact information is below, feel free to reach to me directly
with any questions regarding the timelines, system, submittal, or anything project related as | can get this information to
you quicker than Emily reaching to me and then back to you.

I hope the week is going well, please let me know if you need more information in the meantime, otherwise expect to
see that submittal package in the coming weeks!

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager

Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | www.kuritaamerica.com

How are we doing? Take our short survey!

Sustainable Solut|ons

that reduce CO, carbon emissions
and energy use

This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it contain confidential and proprietary business information
owned by Kurita America Inc. and intended solely for the use of the addressee. The transmission of this e-mail may be
legally privileged. If the recipient of this message is not the intended person or entity, you are hereby notified that any
reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message, its contents, hyperlinks, and attached files of
any kind is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by a reply
to this electronic mail message and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. All rights to the information
contained in this e-mail are reserved by Kurita America Inc.



Brian Marsuardt

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 11:06 AM

To: Rich Dehnel; Brian Marquardt

Cc Emily Nurmi; Luke Laudolff; Dan Moore

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Kronenwetter, WI - Questions

| just had a meeting with my design team on the final document | was waiting for in order to submit — so this should be
in your hands in the next few days.

There were some delays with the fabrication shop - they’re actually 52-54 weeks out for delivery and we had to find a
new shop in order to meet the timelines for delivery.

As | noted in my previous email, | cannot give a delivery date for the tanks without approval of the submittal package, as
that is required before we can secure the fabrication schedule. What date are you hoping to hit? | can present it to the
fabrication shop, but we cannot guarantee it would be sooner than the quoted timeline once approval is given.

This timeline can be sped up some if you are able to review and approve the vessels right away once you get the
submittal and then review and approve the remaining components after.

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager

Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kurita-water.com
Kurita America Inc. | www kuritaamerica.com

How are we doing? Take our short survey!

D Kurita

From: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Sent; Monday, October 16, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>; Brian Marquardt <marquardtb@rohdebros.com>
Cc: Emily Nurmi <Emily@williamreiditd.com>; Luke Laudolff <laudolffl@rohdebros.com>; Dan Moore
<moored @rohdebros.com>

Subject: [EXT]RE: Kronenwetter, Wl - Questions

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

The PO for this equipment was sient on 8/4/203, which is approximately 10 weeks ago.

i



When can we expect to see this document? As of right now, you are this is the only outstanding submittal on the project
that | am aware of.

Also the question is still out there unanswered: is it possible to receive the (4} vertical tanks early?
Thank you for your time

Rich Dehnel

PM/Project Engineer

Rohde Brothers, Inc.

W5745 Woodchuck Lane

Plymouth, W1 53073-0409

Company Main: {920) 893-5905

Direct: (920) 449-5767 | Cell: (920) 960-3638

dehnelr@rohdebros.com | www.rohdebros.com

From: Nina HALVERSON <n.halverson@kurita-water.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:14 PM

To: Rich Dehnel <dehnelr@rohdebros.com>

Subject: Kronenwetter, WI - Questions

You don't often get email from n.halverson@kurita-water.com. Learn why this is important
Good afternoon, Rich,

Quick introduction, | am the Kurita project manager handling the water filtration project for Kronenwetter, WI.
I spoke to Emily at Willian Reid a bit and she noted you have a few questions about the submittals and the filter delivery
timelines — hopefully | can provide you some information to assist in getting those answered.

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

Can you provide me wirh the best contact information, site address and any other iFformation you might find to be
helpful?
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I am traveling and have limited access while in the mountains but have been trying to get connected to check messages
as able but will be back in office Monday 10/9. My best contact information is below, feel free to reach to me directly
with any questions regarding the timelines, system, submittal, or anything project related as | can get this information to
you quicker than Emily reaching to me and then back to you.

| hope the week is going well, please let me know if you need more information in the meantime, otherwise expect to
see that submittal package in the coming weeksi

Thank you,

Nina Halverson

Project Manager
Mobile 651-706-0498 | n.halverson@kurita-water.com

Kurita America Inc. | www kuritaamerica.com
How are we doing? Take our short survey!

Sustainable Solutions g

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
contained in this e-mail are reserved by Kurita America inc.



